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AMERICAN SOCIETY OF COMPOSERS, AUTHORS AND PUBLISHERS
THIRTY ROCKEFELLER PLAZA
NEW YORK 20, N. Y.

Moy 12, 1949

Mr, Carson J., Robison
R.F.D.

Dutchess County

Pleasant Valley, New York

In re: MBETTER GET OUT OF MY WAY"

Dear Mr., Robison:

Thank you for your letter of April 29th explaining the
use of this work under the title "POSSUM IN THE SIMMON TREE", We

have marked our records accordingly,

We note from your letter that Jerry Vogel Music Co., Inc,
has only publication rights to the above work and all other rights
are vested in you. According to a notation in our records, you
wrote us a letter on March 13, 1941 stating that Jerry Vogel Music
Co., Inc, was to receive the publisher's share of performance fees,
Are we correct in assuming from your recent letter that Jerry Vogel
Music-Co., Inc. is no longer to receive the publisher's share of
performance fees?

We are sorry to trouble you further, but we would appre-
ciate your helping us straighten out our records regarding this
matter, ¢

Very truly yours,

AMERICAN SOCIETY OF COMPOSERS,
AUTHORS AND PUBLISHERS

Carol Bridgman g

Index Department

cdbsevt
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